ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON AND SOCI AL SERVI CES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
February 14, 2008
3:02 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Peggy W1l son, Chair

Represent ati ve Bob Roses, Vice Chair

Representati ve Anna Faircl ough

Representati ve Wes Kel |l er

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton

Representati ve Sharon Ci ssnha

Representative Berta Gardner

VEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nenbers present

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Representati ve John Coghill

COW TTEE CALENDAR

OVERVI EW  ALASKA' S CI TI ZEN REVI EW PANEL PRESENTATI ON
- HEARD

OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES OFFI CE OF
CHI LDREN S SERVI CES UPDATE

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REQ STER
SUSAN HEUER, Memnber
Al aska's Citizen Review Panel (CRP)
Fai r banks, Al aska
POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented the overview on behalf of the
Al aska's Citizen Review Panel (CRP).

FRED VAN VWALLI NGA, Chair

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -1- February 14, 2008



Al aska's Citizen Revi ew Panel

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions during the presentation
by the Alaska's Citizen Review Panel (CRP).

CAROL OLSQN, Vice Chair

Al aska's Citizen Review Panel

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered a question during the presentation
by the Alaska G tizen's Revi ew Panel.

LI NDA LORD JENKI NS, Orbudsnan

Legi sl ative Agencies & Ofices

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions during the presentation
by the Alaska's Citizen Revi ew Panel.

TAMMY SANDOVAL, Director

Ofice of Children's Services

Departnent of Health and Social Services (DHSS)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented an update from the Ofice of
Children's Services (CCS).

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAI R PEGGY W LSON call ed the House Health, Education and Soci al
Services Standing Conmittee neeting to order at 3:02:59 PM
Representatives Gardner, Fairclough, Keller, Seaton, G ssna,
Roses, and WIlson were present at the call to order.
Representative Coghill was also in attendance.

Overview. Alaska's Citizen Review Panel Presentation

3:03:31 PM

CHAI R W LSON announced that the first order of business woul d be
a presentation by the Alaska's Citizen Review Panel (CRP).

3:06:10 PM

SUSAN HEUER, Menber, Alaska's GCitizen Review Panel (CRP),
informed the conmttee that the Alaska's Citizen Review Panel
(CRP) is conposed of volunteer nenbers who are broadly
representative of the state, including nenbers who have
expertise in the prevention and treatnent of child abuse and

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -2- February 14, 2008



negl ect . The CRP's vision is to enable the D vision of
Children's Services (0OCS), Departnent of Health and Soci al
Services (DHSS), to inplenent its policies and procedures for
children and famlies in a culturally sensitive and consistent
manner across the state. She further explained that the nmandate
of the CRP is to evaluate OCS conpliance with federal and state
| aws, examine the policies, procedures, and practices of CCS,
and to nmake recommendations for changes. Ms. Heuer noted that
CRP nenbers have travelled to 22 comunities this year. When
travelling, the CRP split into teanms to visit OCS offices and
their community partners, and asked about the success of
policies in each village or community. The CRP neets with many
citizens and groups who have interactions with OCS and have net
many |ineworkers who, wunder difficult working conditions, are
going to heroic lengths to protect children. The CRP has
concluded that the current structure and operation of OCS is not
adequately protecting all of Alaska's children. For exanple, in
the Copper River Basin, including Tok, Kenny Lake, Chitina,

Gakona, d ennal | en, Copper Center, and Val dez, comuni ty
partners said that the rate of child sexual abuse was 90
per cent . Local law enforcenent confirned that the rate was at

| east 80 percent; however, there were only six reports of harm
The reason that there are so few reports of harmis that OCS has
a one person field office in dennallen, so when the caseworker
is in the field, there is no one to answer the phone and
comunity menbers have stopped nmaking reports of harm due to
non-response from OCS.

3:09: 53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER asked which partnering agencies were
i ntervi ened.

3:10:10 PM

M5. HEUER answered that the CRP talked with schools, troopers,
public health nurses, nental health workers, and tribes. The
panel averages three to six partner contacts, depending on the
size of the community.

3:10: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether sone occupations are
mandat ed reporters [of harmto children].

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 3- February 14, 2008



M5. HEUER expl ai ned that nandated reporters call but there is no
one to answer the phone in that region. In response to a
guestion, she said that voice mail can be three weeks ol d.

3:11: 09 PM

CHAIR WLSON asked whether a statewide nunber for reporting
harm or a different phone, is the answer.

M5. HEUER opined that an assistant in the Mat-Su office could
answer the phone when the caseworker is not available. Sone
offices have the technology to forward calls to a regional
office; she was wunaware if this technology is available in
G ennal l en or Val dez.

3:11: 38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked whether reports can be nade by a
witten form He recalled that teachers are obligated to
conplete a reporting form when there is the suspicion of a
probl em

3:12: 28 PM

FRED VAN WALLI NGA, Chair, Alaska's Citizen Review Panel, stated
that the CRP was not famliar with the mail-in form He added
that the people interviewed have a high level of frustration
because they want to neet with the caseworker or neke a phone
contact right away. H's experience is that he attenpted to nake
an appointnment at the dennallen OCS office beginning in

Novenber; the first appointnment available is in February. One
person serves a huge area and, although it is not her fault
callers can not reach her. He opined that there should be

soneone there to answer the phone so that partnering agencies,
who are mandatory reporters, do not eventually report to the
troopers or other agenci es.

3:13:46 PM

M5. HEUER acknowl edged that part of the delay can be explained,
but the job at this office is untenable; the territory is
enormous and there are many issues, including the culture.
Nevert hel ess, OCS is non-responsive at this office.

3:14: 37 PM

CHAIR WLSON recal |l ed her experience at the Tok Cinic.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -4- February 14, 2008



3:14:51 PM

M5. HEUER told the conmttee that OCS is not totally responsible
for all non-reporting; however, they nust be available to
receive reports.

3:15:14 PM
CHAI R W LSON observed that troopers are not always avail abl e.
3:15: 30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER re-stated his question as to how many
agencies and conmunities are reporting a problem comrunicating
wi th OCS.

MR. VAN WALLI NGA responded that there have not been follow up
contacts to faxed reports of harm The CRP was first told of
t he non-response problem by partner agencies in the Copper R ver
Basin; as a result, CRP findings are that cases are under-
reported in that area.

3:17:34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER surm sed from the annual report that the
CRP has communi cated with OCS about these probl ens.

MR. VAN WALLI NGA sai d yes.
3:17:56 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA rel ated her work experience in dennallen

Her public health group did not have problens naking contacts or
appoi nt nent s. She opined that the |ack of technical equipnent
is not a general problem with other state offices in the
d ennal l en and Copper Center area. Representative Cissna said
that problens, such as alcohol abuse, were discussed at the
schools, although the comunity may not be very "open." In
addition, that community suffers with severe weather and "people
com ng through."

3:20: 00 PM
MR. VAN WALLINGA clarified that the problem of 80 percent to 90

percent [of abused <children] was not in every community
t hr oughout the Copper River Basin.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 5- February 14, 2008



3:20:12 PM
M5. HEUER gave an exanple of a 1l4-year-old boy in distress who
was refused assistance after the OCS office was contacted by |aw
enf orcenent .

3:20: 52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether these cases have been
verifi ed.

MR. VAN WALLI NGA sai d yes; verification was by |aw enforcenent.

M5. HEUER said an investigation was requested. In anot her
incident, a child in foster care waited weeks for nedical care
that required only a signature by an OCS official. In answer to

a question, she explained that OCS was required to sign as the
child s guardian to authorize oral surgery. M. Heuer continued
to explain that the CRP | ooked at many choices for inprovenents
at OCS and decided to make one urgent recomendation. She told
the commttee that a decision was nade in Decenber, 2007, to
nove the Staff Manager/ Supervisor V from the Bethel office to

Wasi | | a. The Bethel I|inewrkers were devastated and were
concerned about the Jloss of their on-site supervisor and
manager . Up to this time, the office had been working very
effectively in collaboration with the tribes. Based on its
investigation in the Bethel region, the CRP recommends the
creation of a fifth OCS region headquartered in Bethel. Thi s
region is the size of the state of Oegon and enconpasses 56
villages; it is a region too large to be added to the

responsibilities of the Wasilla offi ce.
3:26: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked for a conparison of the popul ations
and the incidence of abuse in the existing regions.

M5. HEUER deferred the question to Tammy Sandoval .
3:27:30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE FAlI RCLOUGH asked for the source of the Bethel
sexual abuse rate.

M5. HEUER responded that the rate was reported from trooper
nunbers.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 6- February 14, 2008



3:28:10 PM

REPRESENTATI VE  FAIRCLOUGH stated that the Uniform Crine
Reporting Program (UCR) reported that Fairbanks is nunber one in
sexual abuse.

CAROL OLSON, Vice Chair, Alaska's Ctizen Review Panel, inforned
the commttee that information on rates of abuse in Al aska can
be found in the conmttee packet.

3:29: 03 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether the Bethel office supervisor
and manager position was vacant at the tine of the nobve to
Wasi | | a.

M5. HEUER answered that the position was vacant and will now
possibly be elimnated, for financial reasons, and the work
transferred to the Wasilla office.

3:29:32 PM

CHAIR WLSON asked whether there will be an additional position
added in Wasill a.

M5. HEUER i ndi cat ed not.

3:29:48 PM

REPRESENTATIVE ROSES noted that positions are sonetinmes
transferred by the legislative finance commttee, not by the
departnment, because they are unfill ed.

3:30:40 PM

M5. HEUER explained that the CRP is not critical of OCS, but is
attenpting to identify a need.

3:31: 09 PM

M5. HEUER continued to explain that the Bethel field office, the
CRP, and partner agencies in Bethel, recomend that the existing
positions all remain housed in the Bethel area. She stressed
that the Bethel I|inewrkers need support and kids will be hurt
or die as the result of this nove.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -7- February 14, 2008



3:32:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether the caseworkers in Bethe
are in worse shape than the single worker in the dennallen
of fice.

M5. HEUER said yes; workers in Bethel are ready to |leave their
positions.

3:32:47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH rel ated that the Departnent of Public
Safety (DPS) is also having staffing problenms in Bethel. She
asked whether this situation will be addressed as a part of the
[ DHSS] budget wth additional information from DPS. She

expressed her belief that this area my need a different
solution than a Western cul ture approach.

3:34: 02 PM

M5. HEUER also noted the CRP's recomendation to fund a
technol ogy update for the Bethel office. The office has no
server and the printing of docunents is routed through Anchorage
by a very slow procedure. Additionally, the phone service is
undependable and the voice mail system nay be delayed by 24
hours. This is a safety issue for the staff; a functional phone
and conputer system are needed now.

3:36: 25 PM

M5. HEUER further explained that a new region for the Bethel
area is worth the additional expense in order to maintain: on-
site supervision; the wunique relationship wth the Yup'ik
culture; and the wlling collaboration between OCS and the
tribal agenci es.

M5. HEUER in answer to a question, she said that the supervisor
position was vacated two weeks ago.

3:36:37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked how many CRP nenbers were conducting
the investigation in Bethel, and for how | ong.

M5. HEUER answered that interviews were conducted in January,

and there are 15 supporting docunents from partner agencies in
CRP's 2007 annual report.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 8- February 14, 2008



3:37:15 PM

REPRESENTATIVE ROSES related his experience from a forner
t eacher's perspective.

3:37:59 PM

M5. HEUER stressed that there were alnost daily contacts wth
t he project manager.

3:38:17 PM

MR. VAN WALLI NGA added that the Pathways to Hope, Al aska Native
Summt on Child Sexual Abuse, identified this geographic area as
a critical area of need.

3:38:42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES expressed his appreciation of the follow up
i nvestigation that was done by the CRP

3:38:56 PM

M5. HEUER further noted that additional testinmony will follow
fromlinewrkers at the Bethel office.

3:39: 04 PM
CHAIR WLSON rel ated her experience as a public health nurse.
3:40: 06 PM

M5. HEUER stated that staff retention is valuable, particularly
in Bethel, because of the Yup'ik |anguage skills of the staff.

3:40: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER expressed his belief that there have been
i nprovenents at the Bethel OCS office over the |ast five years.

3:40: 56 PM
M5. HEUER pointed out that, of the Bethel staff, the worker with
the nost tenure had worked there for three years. There is

always a critical |oss when staff |eaves due to the anpunt of
time needed to understand the region and the job. She added

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 9- February 14, 2008



that OCS knows what to do to help the comunity, and the
creation of a region five is the responsive answer to the needs
of the comunity.

3:41: 55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH asked whether the CRP had presented
its findings to DHSS.

M5. HEUER said that the CRP had neetings with the conm ssioner
of DHSS and the director of OCS today and yesterday.

3:42:13 PM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH surnised that the adm nistration has
not had nmuch tinme to respond to this information.

M5. HEUER told the commttee that CRP's reconmendati on was first
presented to the departnent's liaison on January 10, 2008.

3:42:40 PM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH asked whether there had been any
response.

M5. HEUER said no. She continued to explain that the Wasilla
OCS office is in agreement with the formation of a new region.
In fact, the major reason for this recomendation is because the
systemis too spread out; the OCS offices need to be |ocal and
have the capability to imrediately respond to help Kkids. MVs.
Heuer stated that the cost of a new region is very little when
conpared to the cost of doing nothing. She acknow edged t hat
there would be a need to fund sone new positions, such as a
child services manager, and to pay for the technology to form a
new regi onal office.

3:44: 57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether the Bethel office workers
have to wuse the Anchorage conputer system or whether the
conputer hardware in Bethel is the problem

M5. HEUER responded that the Bethel server is down and the
repl acement cost is $12,000; however, the entire conmputer system
is antiquated and slow to perform functions. Wth all of the
adm nistrative work required, social workers spend nore time in
the office doing clerical work than working with famlies.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -10- February 14, 2008



3:46:40 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whet her the Wangell and Petersburg
OCS office routes its printers through Anchorage, al so.

M5. HEUER stated that she did not know, however, the system does
not work in Bethel and there is a trenendous volune of conputer
work required and little tine to do it.

3:47: 42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether the information can be
stored online.

3:48:39 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA affirmed that other departments have many
problenms with conputers in rural areas, also. In fact, in
Seward, there are simlar problens with technol ogy.

3:49:19 PM

MR. VAN WALLINGA infornmed the commttee that the CRP interviews
many people, especially |ineworkers. Its findings are that
| i neworkers cannot do their jobs because there is too much
paperwork, there are problens with the state conputer system
and no one listens to their concerns. The turnover rate for
lineworkers is very high due to their frustration that they are
unabl e to protect children

3:50: 57 PM

M5. HEUER added that, even in Juneau, social workers are
frustrated and worthy people |eave their jobs. She concl uded
that the recommendation for a new region is not an expansion,
but a request for supplenental funding to provide child
protection in the Bethel area.

3:52:41 PM

LI NDA LORD JENKI NS, OQOrbudsnan, Legislative Agencies & Ofices

informed the commttee that the rural technology problem today
is not wunknown; however, her case records for 2007 did not
refl ect any conplaints from <citizens in Bethel. She
acknow edged that citizens living in the Bush may not be aware
of the resources of the Orbudsman's office.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -11- February 14, 2008



3:55:02 PM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA observed that the Orbudsman's office has a
huge range of responsibility. She asked how many calls were
made concerni ng OCS.

M5. LORD-JENKI NS responded that OCS calls were 12 percent of her
jurisdictional caseload in 2007, 13 percent in 2006, and 16
percent in the first weeks of 2008. She opined that OCS
conplaints are conplex, tine-consunmng, and there is a great
deal at st ake.

3:56:47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA asked for a description of the kinds of
OCS calls the Orbudsman receives: famly or worker

M5. LORD-JENKINS related that, in 2007, her office received
thirteen conplaints related to foster hones; ten conplaints
specifically about a lack of comrunication wth caseworkers;
nine conplaints about the quality of an OCS investigation; nine
conplaints from grandparents or about terns and services
provi ded by grandparents; six conplaints about services and
pl acenent; and five conplaints about parents and placenent. She
continued to say that there are other cases about a variety of
conplaints including, allegations of |Iying, wunfairness, poor
pl acenent deci sions, and insufficient hone studies.

4:00:16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA asked how nmany conplaints warranted a
| arger investigation.

M5. LORD-JENKINS inforned the commttee that her office did not
conplete a formal investigation in 2007; however, the data is
conpl ete back to 2000.

4:01: 53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA asked whether the Onbudsman has any
ongoi ng cases related to the probl ens heard today.

M5. LORD-JENKINS confirmed that there are ongoing investigations
regarding the quality of OCS investigations, relative placenent,
grandparent visitation, and the quality of OCS caseworker
i nvestigations.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -12- February 14, 2008



4:03: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA asked whether the Onbudsman issues an
annual report, and whether the data and reconmendations are
avai l able to the public.

M5. LORD-JENKINS stated that the annual report produced by her
office is in the form of a letter to the legislature that

outlines statistical information and specific investigations,
when possi bl e. In addition, blind statistics are reported
onl i ne. These statistics include a nmatrix that reports fornal
investigations for each departnent and division. Her office
wll soon release an updated recommendations survey that
i ncl udes agenci es' responses and i npl enent ati on of
recomendati ons. Ms. Lord-Jenkins further explained that
reports of conplaints are also public infornmation and are
rel eased without the identification of the conplainant. When

requested, her office can provide data on the conplaints, and
resolutions, for each departnent back to 2000.

Overview. Departnent of Health and Social Services Ofice of
Children's Services Update

4: 06: 55 PM

CHAIR WLSON announced that the committee wll now hear an
overview from the Ofice of Children's Services, Departnment of
Heal th and Soci al Servi ces.

4:07:31 PM

TAMMY  SANDOVAL, Director, Ofice of Children's Services,
Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS), informed the

conmittee that, in 2007, OCS received reconmendations from
ACTION for Child Protection, Inc., for inprovenents in four
ar eas: organi zation, culture, policy and procedures, and
trai ni ng. She noted that the CRP incorporated its
recommendations for last year, al so. Acting on these
recomrendati ons, OCS concentrated its focus first on areas of
training and curriculum devel opnent, including a revision of its

training curricul um
4:11:58 PM

CHAIR WLSON asked when the new training curriculumw |l be put
in action.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -13- February 14, 2008



M5. SANDOVAL responded that inplenmentation of the training
curriculumis in progress and there has been inprovenent. She
related that 52 percent of those who responded to an enployee
survey felt that training was their top concern. Ms. Sandova
described the actions that her division has taken to address
this concern

4:13: 57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked how many supervisors wll be
trained with the $427,000 set out in the budget for training.

V. SANDOVAL responded that there are approximately 40
supervi sors; however, the noney wll also augment new worker
training and wll support continuing education for experienced
wor kers. The next ACTION recomrendation, a re-wite of policies
and procedures, is in progress by a standing conmttee.

4:16: 27 PM

M5. SANDOVAL stated, in answer to a question, that over 20
policies and procedures have been revi ewed and revi sed.

4:17:12 PM

CHAI R WLSON asked whether the revision will be finished by the
end of the year.

M5. SANDOVAL expressed her feeling that policy revisions are
never finished due to changing federal and state |aws, best
practices, and initiatives that change policies and procedures.
Ms. Sandoval stated that her division is on its way to revising
and inplenenting practice standards and a draft paper is ready
for review The last recomendation by ACTION for Child
Protection, Inc., was to inprove comruni cation. She pointed out
that OCS has 500 staff and is challenged to effectively

communi cate; she is looking at other state's solutions. She
began her response to the presentation by the CRP and said that
she feels passionately about the inportance of tribal

partnerships wth OCS; however, OCS general staff was not
allowed to participate in the Pathways to Hope Summt on Child
Abuse.

4:23:18 PM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -14- February 14, 2008



M5. SANDOVAL told the commttee that the nove of the supervisor
and manager position from Bethel to Wsilla has been put on
hol d.

4:23:48 PM
REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whet her this position was vacant.

M5. SANDOVAL further explained that the position was vacant in
January, and the regional manager requested a position |ocation
change.

4:26: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether the position was vacant
when the decision was nade.

MS. SANDOVAL sai d no.
4:28:30 PM

CHAIR WLSON asked about the possibility of the creation of a
new regi on.

M5. SANDOVAL agreed wth the "notion" of a fifth region;
however, she estinmated the startup costs of a new region to be
$1.5 mllion, and $800, 000 per year thereafter. She agreed that
the ideal situation would be a region for western Al aska.

4:29: 43 PM
REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA observed that, from her daily contacts,

some of these communities feel that DHSS is out of the picture.
She recalled that the problens in Wasilla last year, and now in

Bet hel, increase her concern that DHSS is not building and
mai ntaining relationships in the conmmunity, or maintaining the
norale of its caseworkers. She <cited the exanple of

adm nistrators who are not aware of problens with the working
t eam

M5. SANDOVAL asked for clarification of the question
4:32:46 PM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA enphasized that the state needs workers
that are ready to respond and can do the job for kids. Wrkers

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 15- February 14, 2008



under pressure and w thout support from above can not fill the
role of protecting kids.

4:33:34 PM

M5. SANDOVAL recalled that her first concern is the retention of
workers and that this is a recognized problem in her division.
Searching for solutions to the retention problemis an on-going
process; in fact, OCS handles the hardest work within the DHSS
because its popul ation does not welcone its help. Longst andi ng
issues of child abuse, child neglect, donestic violence, and
poverty play a part [in the non-retention of workers].
Nevert hel ess, Ms. Sandoval acknow edged her responsibility.

4:35:25 PM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA spoke of her experience as a former foster
parent and care provider, and related the problem with a

triangul ated system She explained that foster parents get
i nvestigated when they advocate for kids. In addition, workers
feel their assistance is not welcone, even though foster parents
need and want hel p. She opined that adversaries can not get

t hi ngs done.
4:36: 55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER pointed out that nany non-custodia
parents do not nmake it to counseling, and thus, those in
counseling nay not be representative of the popul ation. She
t hen asked about the problem with poorly functioning technol ogy.
Lastly, she then expressed her belief that tribal involvenent is
the key to seriously addressing child protection issues and
asked whether OCS can develop a role to support triba
governnment and | ocal comuniti es.

M5. SANDOVAL recalled that there was a conputer upgrade | ast
year; however, about two nonths ago, the system began to break
down agai n. At this time, the managenent information system
(ORCA) is a problem for other departnents, also. Ms. Sandova

assured the commttee that she and the information technol ogy
departnment are aware of the problem

4:40: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether M. Sandoval knew why this
is a huge problemfor Bethel and not for Anchorage.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 16- February 14, 2008



M5. SANDOVAL opined that there is a problem with the satellite
systens in rural and renote areas. Turning to the second
guestion, she agreed that OCS nust work in partnership wth
tribal leaders for child welfare. She stated that her notto is
"“Not hi ng about us, without us,"” and that she strives to live by
t hat . Oten decisions are made quickly and m stakes are nade.
Furthernore, when sixty percent of the foster child population
is Alaska Native it is inperative that OCS nust |isten, engage,
and wunderstand the tribal issues in order to decrease the
nunbers of kids in care.

4:42: 48 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER stressed that the role includes pronoting
tribal |eadership on the issue and providing what is needed.

4:43: 20 PM
CHAI R WLSON noted that there are sone exanples of dysfunction
4:43: 36 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER encouraged OCS to look for leaders wth
skills and talents. She then asked for the percentages of
caseloads in each region and whether there is a corresponding
anount of nobney spent in each region

M5. SANDOVAL stated that she did not have that data on hand

however, she will provide it to the comrittee. 1In response to a
coment, she stated that one-half of the caseload is in
Anchor age, but services there cost less than in other areas of
t he state.

4:45: 36 PM

CHAIR WLSON encouraged Ms. Sandoval to provide a better phone
system for G ennallen and to consider the formation of a fifth
region. She also stressed that the server should be repl aced.

4:47:34 PM

M5. SANDOVAL said that she was unaware of the d ennallen phone
probl em and agreed that it nust be fixed. She shared her hope
for the creation of designated regional phone intake positions
in the future, and noted that communities are not aware of the
800 phone nunber posted online. Ms. Sandoval assured the

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -17- February 14, 2008



cormmittee that the Bethel office will get the server problem
resol ved.

4:49:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER suggested the installation of call
f orwar di ng.

4:49: 34 PM

CHAIR WLSON said the commttee will ook for OCS s response.
4:50: 17 PM

ADJ QURNIVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Heal t h, Education and Soci al Services Standing Conmittee
nmeeti ng was adjourned at 4:50 p.m

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 18- February 14, 2008



